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Memorandum 

DATE: June 15, 2019 

TO: PCAHA Presidents, 
PCAHA-registered Female players born in 2005 and 2006 

FROM: Drew MacDonald 
Managing Director, Female Hockey 

SUBJECT: Announcement of Female Zone Development Program Head Coach 

 
The PCAHA Female Hockey Committee is very proud to announce John Holyk as the program head coach 
for the 2019-2020 PCAHA Female Zone Development Program. 

John has over 25 years of experience coaching both male and female players at the recreational, 
competitive, and high performance levels. He is the current PCAHA Coach Coordinator and is a certified 
coach evaluator for Hockey Canada and BC Hockey. He has been heavily involved in Team BC U18 
programs as part of the selection, evaluation, and instructional staff and has been a member of the BC 
Winter Games Zone 5 team staff. In addition to his coaching background, he has been a Mentorship Scout 
for Hockey Tech ISS and is a Hockey Canada NCCP Course Facilitator. 

With his focus on the importance of player development we are very fortunate to have him involved and we 
know he will provide an exceptional best experience for the players participating in the program. 

 

 

 Yours Sincerely 

 

 Drew MacDonald 
 Managing Director, Female Hockey 


